

**SATYANRAJ RAMDOO**

PROFILE



**BLC ROBERT  
& ASSOCIATES**



2<sup>nd</sup> Floor, The AXIS, 26 Cybercity  
Ebene 72201, Mauritius  
T (+230) 403 2400, F (+230) 403 2401  
E chambers@blc.mu, W www.blc.mu



## SATYANRAJ RAMDOO

ASSOCIATE



2nd Floor, The AXIS, 26 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius



T : +230 403 2400 F : +230 403 2401



[satyan.ramdoo@blc.mu](mailto:satyan.ramdoo@blc.mu)

## BACKGROUND

**Satyanraj Ramdoo** is a barrister at BLC Robert since 2012, and advises primarily on mergers & acquisitions, corporate, and business law matters. He also regularly advises on data protection, regulatory & compliance issues, and forms part of the intellectual property desk at BLC Robert. Satyan also provides support on banking & finance transactions.

Satyan is heavily involved in drafting legal documentation, reviewing foreign law agreements, and issuing legal advice. He is also called upon to conduct extensive legal due diligence exercises on Mauritian entities for investors. Satyan has previously acted for an international network of private equity firms making infrastructure investments throughout various African jurisdictions including Mauritius. He has also assisted in the corporate and transactional aspects of an amalgamation of Mauritian entities of a US multiple-industry services and solutions group of companies.

Satyan acts for various private local and foreign companies and investors acquiring stake in Mauritian companies, and has recently advised a French project company in its investment in a major hotel and hospitality group in Mauritius, and has also recently advised a major local bank on its acquisition of a hotel in Mauritius. He is currently advising a French listed company specialised in engineering and innovation solutions on a re-structuring of its investment in a global design & engineering group of companies, and is advising a foreign travel & tourism company in its acquisition of an increased stake in a Mauritian company in that line of business.

## MEMBERSHIP IN PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

- Mauritius Bar Association
- Bar of England & Wales
- Honourable Society of Lincoln's Inn

## PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

2010	Bar Vocational Course – University of West England
2008	LL.B Hons. – Oxford Brookes University

## CAREER SUMMARY

2019 – TO DATE	Associate – <b>BLC Robert &amp; Associates</b>
2017 – 2018	Senior Legal Executive – <b>BLC Robert &amp; Associates</b>
2015 – 2016	Legal Executive – <b>BLC Robert &amp; Associates</b>
2012 – 2014	Junior Legal Executive – <b>BLC Robert &amp; Associates</b>

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Mergers & Acquisitions
- Corporate and business law
- Banking & Finance
- Intellectual property, data protection, regulatory & compliance

## TOP MATTERS

- Currently advising a foreign travel & tourism company on its acquisition of an increased stake in a Mauritian-based travel & tourism company.
- Currently advising a Mauritian private equity fund on the corporate restructuring of its investment in a Kenyan confectionary business.
- Currently advising a French listed company specialised in engineering and innovation solutions on the post-closing re-organisation of its investment in a global design & engineering group of companies.
- Currently advising a global investment bank on regulatory & compliance matters with respect to trading precious metals in Mauritius.
- Advised a leading South African video entertainment company on the merger of its Mauritian subsidiary with a Luxembourg company.
- Advised and assisted a French project company in its MUR 1.865 billion investment in a major hotel and hospitality group in Mauritius.
- Advised a Mauritian bank on its acquisition of a hotel in Mauritius.
- Advised an Indian family owned conglomerate in respect of the running and operations of its subsidiaries in Mauritius.
- Advised a South African-based global healthcare company on its data protection obligations in Mauritius.